Below Left: The lots between “New” [South Russell] Street and Joy Street. William Taylor has a ropefield that supplemented his operations at Allen’s Highway in the West End and Elizabeth Carnes a covered walk inherited from her husband and perhaps operated by Joseph Carnes in conjunction with his walk on Beacon Hill.

Below Right: Three walks run between Allens Highway and Allens Lane [later Allen Street and Poplar Street]. Owners in 1798 are Tyler and Caswell, John Winthrop, and Jeffreys and Russell. The latter made the anchor cable for the U.S.S. Constitution in 1797.